

631

EAST AFR. PROT.

33787

REC'D
22 JUL 15

33784

501

1915

**ASIATIC SURGEONS AND COMPOUNDERS
RULES FOR EMPLOYMENT**

The copy of letter from Govt of India. Decision now arrived at disposes of question of pension to of men who remain in services of R.I.P. and Banda.

Mr. Read
M^o B. Gentry

2-7A

(I am sorry that I
am a little paper today, but I
think it will be the opportunity
of familiarizing myself with the details
(a whole night).)

This despatch answers
your enquiry on 10632, for which we asked
you to add 10 million from the sum of
a 60-600, as well as 10 million from the sum of
what the position would be, as regards
the position of members of the S. S. N. D.
also, inserted by the Govt. of India for service
in C. I. and engaged from the sum of the
Govt. of India in order to render in the C. I. P.
to a decided cost - such cases the amount
and sum for "expenses will be charged for

Gov 38786 Eas

LAWSON
file 6645 MAR
(Rev.)RECEIVED
FEB 19 1948DRAFT

Eas to b7g

9W Letter Received

Feb 14/9/48
Major Jennings AM
C. R. C. 14B
Z

(10786) As per my draft of Jan 14th
I have it in mind
to ask you further
on this point
now. I have decided
not to make public
granted or denied
affirmative action,
as I think that will
not affect the work
of the Board.

LAWSON

file 6645 MAR

In A. O. D. Department
I shall do what
is necessary to

7 Co operation?

last 5 years

as office, 1960

returning to reported

physically

do so

These arrangements do not apply to members of the K.R.R. (for the standard provinces with) a separate and formal arrangement should be made by each province for the K.R.R. being appointed and to whom provincial governments may be given authority to make arrangements for the K.R.R. between themselves and the members of the K.R.R. and to enter into the latter's charter ~~and~~ among

7. On expiration of

leave pay, and where

the officer, etc., or man

returning is reported

physically fit to

do so

~~or~~

These circumstances do not apply to regular officers of the K.A.R. (for whom special provision exists) or to persons under contract as non-commissioned officers or sergeants in the Postdoctorate. They apply, however, to officers of the K.A.R. locally appointed and to members of non-commissioned organizations serving both hospital and Postdoctorate units, as well as to members of the Postdoctorate Hospital ~~and~~, Forces.

Inv. 33786 248

628 - 1 AUG

~~20~~ European Africa
~~20~~ and many

and take care Prices
go Barrantes Clap

DRAFT 4-22-70 to be
sent for deposit \$17.86
at TAD

MINUTE

Apr 11 1975

Digitized by sfsj5

2

1

卷之三

卷之三

100

100

10

100

for Coda

Digitized by srujanika@gmail.com

See also *Plan*

— 4 —

10

May 20th 1913 21 miles from

~~Regular places of work for whom special arrangements exist who are invalid~~

to England from East

abuse are illegal

10

Free passage

1/1 in Cognac 1

Mixed - pay at any

In fact during the

Leyendecker

(b) in the case of

卷之三十一 - 107

and over the country
that everyone suddenly
is afraid - it has just
got me. I have written
to you before many
times of my fears about
moving to America and
now as you do not seem
afraid we do the same.
The other job was a
lot of import of a few
articles of goods -
but as you know
it requires a lot
of time to do
the kind of work
that is required
there.

Yours sincerely

be seen at least

within the con-

text of the present

in a speech

of your propose

as it is also

in this free

other names to

that appear should

be printed

* *Placencia* perhaps

but otherwise the

in article of referring

I will do a brief

but not managing

as positive which

has been decided

as I have made you

— — — — —

and

Ind Govt

10 a.m. 9.5.55
ADG

Sir,

I have the honor to acknowledge.

of your despatch No. 10000

Bar 30-589

500 g. June 83rd

S. in & C. Dated

regarding the passage
and pay~~merit~~ of European

officers and men of

Protectorate

~~to R. P. - see also~~Those of a Protectorate
~~(including those serving in India)~~
who are invalids to

the country.

In pursuance of

in such cases

free passage and

to be provided and
to be given the ordinary
allowances allowed to
the rank of

be granted to

Ind Govt

1029 1915

Sir

Please do not forget.

~~of you do not know~~

Ref No: 589

500 f. June 8th

In 4.5 Referred

regarding the passage
and pay~~revenue~~ of European

officers and men of

~~Protectorate~~
~~to Regular Indian~~~~from~~ ~~of the Protectorate~~
~~including regular Indian~~
who are entitled to

in country.

~~for Justice & see~~

for purpose but

on 8/4/16

as such cases

free passage and

be entitled and
be given same naturally
but ~~any~~ general
be ~~given~~ bases
be particularly ~~given~~

3. Officers so invalided who desire to return to this Protectorate within six months of their ceasing to draw leave pay, and are reported physically fit to do so, should be provided with a return passage free.

4. I trust that these proposals will be approved.

I have the honour to be,

SIR,

Your humble, obedient servant,

H. Conway Brigand.

GOVERNOR.

GOVERNMENT HOUSE,
Nairobi,
British East Africa.

THE AFRICA PROTECTORATE.

1915.

June 23rd, 1915.



Sir,

With reference to Mr. Parry's

Despatch No. 28, King's African Rifles, of the
13th April last, I have the honour to inform
you that I consider that in all cases in which
European members of Regular and Volunteer forces
serving in this Protectorate have to be sent
home for reasons of health a free passage
should be provided.

2. I further consider that leave at
Army rates of pay should be granted to all
army officers and men while in England until
such time as they are reported to have recovered
of from the wound or illness for which they
were invalided - subject in every case to such
limitation as may be justified by the

OFFICERS

THE SECRETARY.

WALTER JAMES LEWIS, C.B., D.S.O.,

SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES.

DOWNING STREET,

LONDON, S.W.

H. J. Anderson

623

I agree with Mr. Bottsley,
as proposed by him?

H. J. A.

27/7/15

Attest

27/7/15

T

Attest

to Agreement

I suggest amending - to add
a new. writing partly already
what is to be done in each
case, so that we may have
more, & less we may have
less, and flexibility - to be taken
and given. I remain
yours sincerely H. J. A.

Spm 4/8/15

I have addressed drafts to both
persons before they apply. Mr. Gars' -
Agreement - is placed with practice -
is used from the first part and going
down a number of pages (15) & down
from

- and so on

Attest

H. J. A.
27/7/15

as far as possible, but we were
then destined to act separately

in that case. 1862-1863

Left out also, at the end of his
course, but he kindly did not mind it
and is given a certificate.

As regards officers, I am sure the old
regime was superior of all forms of
service, but they did not receive
sufficient field work in connection with
it. As regards a new corps to
be had, the best form of organization
is that of a corps of engineers, but
there has been very little done
to them. They may be
organized, you will see, in accordance

with the present system, but
that for about two years time
was not very anything about them
open with (any) organization
of officers. We - think
the Army, for the greater part, to be
a good organization, but
it has no means of its own now
ready, and should make one
(to get by government, and in the course
of a "regular army" (for) the
army to have a better
organization.

Left 22/7/18

As you all know I have got the by law
to trouble - he does it there.
In how ever great distress
is his he can do no wrong,
~~and~~ ^{the} ~~truth~~ ^{truth}.

The following is the
list of the 1st and 2nd
years as they are
to be in May.

A. S. DAVIS

The second edition was
enlarged and made more useful than
the first, and it is now the most
valuable book on the subject.

— 20 —

so that it has already been
done in practice & operation

1960-1961

Long g. on. being the same